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From: Mack - CDA, Alyssa [mailto:alyssa.mack@state.co.us]
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Subject: Organic Certification - Initial Review - Appx 9, Tabs 9 and 10

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=634285b814&view=pt&search=inbox&th=157dee5ff3a3c798&sim|=157dee5ff3a3c798&sim|=157e2c0348544920 5/5



From: Scott McGinty

To: Rakola, Betsy - AMS (OCIO)

Subject: FW: Aurora Organic Dairy article in Wash Post
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 11:17:12 PM
Attachments: Washington Post letter 02.10.pdf

Ms. Rakola,

My name is Scott McGinty, President of Aurora Organic Dairy. | am writing because | am aware of
the complaint filed with AMS today by the Cornucopia Institute alleging we do not comply with the
organic rules. | simply wanted to express, with the greatest possible urgency, that we stand ready to
answer any and all questions that your team might have. We are a completely open book and will
support any needs the department has to better understand our operations.

The note below and letter attached (from Feb. 10th) informed our stakeholders about the
Washington Post article and addressed the reporter’s false claims. | attach both for your reference.
We engaged with the reporter and shared all the information we could about the organic rule and
our practices, short of our confidential Organic Systems Plans. However, it appears the attempt was
futile as their aim was to support the Cornucopia complaint from the start.

Thank you for your attention. Please call on us any time.

Scott McGinty
President

Aurora Organic Dairy
303.562.4321
scottm@aodmilk.com

From: Scott McGinty

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 3:21 PM

To: Scott McGinty

Subject: Aurora Organic Dairy article in Wash Post

As friends of Aurora Organic Dairy, | am writing to inform you about a very negative article on our
company published today by the Washington Post. This expose-style report is written by a reporter
with a strong bias against large scale organic food production.

His claim that we do not comply with the grazing requirements of the National Organic Program are
false.

Attached you will find a letter addressing this article sent to our stakeholders in February when we
first learned the article was in the works.



In brief, the article ignores the numerical requirements for grazing required by the NOP, which is at
least 30% of an animal’s diet for a minimum of 120 days. This minimum exists because of the many
climate and geographic differences that occur in agriculture across America. Aurora Organic has
over 4,000 acres dedicated to organic pasture production at our Colorado farms alone and this
allows us to exceed the law’s requirements for the grazing portion of our herds’ diet. USDA
accredited certifiers review and certify our compliance.

The article, however, is applying its own criteria for measuring grazing compliance; the presence of
certain fat levels in milk. This is simply not a measure of organic certification required by the NOP. If
it were, the range of results from lawfully certified producers would be extremely wide because of
the range of permitted grazing across areas of the country. A comparison of one to the other
ignores the expectations of the law.

Please know that Aurora Organic Dairy remains committed to all of the requirements of the NOP. If
you have any questions, | can be reached at here or at the number below.

Scott McGinty
President

Aurora Organic Dairy
303.562.4321
scottm@aodmilk.com

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.






From: Stafford - CDA, Amy

To: Davis, Graham - AMS

Cc: Mitchell Yergert - CDA; Duane Sinning - CDA
Subject: Re: Aurora Organic Dairy

Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 4:12:28 PM
Attachments: 17 HP CDA Renewal.zip

17 HP - Renewal Application Letter to CDA 03.15.17.pdf

The OSP for AOD is quite comprehensive and extensive. | will be sending it in several emails
as asingle email would not accommodate everything.

All folders/documents appended HP refer to the High Plains facility, PV refersto Platteville.
Items without such designation refers to both operations.

Amy

2]

303.869.9074 303.466-2860

amy.stafford@state.co.us | www.colorado.gov/ag

On Wed, May 3, 2017 at 1:56 PM, Davis, Graham - AM S <Graham.Davis@ams.usda.gov>
wrote:

Amy,

It would also be helpful to have a copy of the operation’s OSP as well.

Thanks.

Graham



Graham Davis

Accreditation Manager

USDA | NATIONAL ORGANIC PROGRAM

1400 Independence Ave SW| 2649-S | Washington DC 20250

Desk: 202-692-0047 | Cell: 202-595-4946

Want to receive email updates? Subscribe to the Organic Insider

From: Stafford - CDA, Amy [mailto:amy.stafford @state.co.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 3:01 PM

To: Davis, Graham - AMS <Graham.Davis@ams.usda.gov>
Cc: Courtney, Cheri - AMS <Cheri.Courtney@ams.usda.gov>; Tucker, Jennifer - AMS
<Jennifer.Tucker@ams.usda.gov>; Mitchell Yergert - CDA <mitchell.yergert@state.co.us>; Duane

Sinning - CDA <duane.sinning@state.co.us>
Subject: Re: Aurora Organic Dairy

Good Morning, Graham,

Regarding inspection/oversight of Aurora Dairy (AOD), CDA complies with 205.403 of the USDA National
Organic Program, which states (a) On-site inspections. (1) A certifying agent must conduct an initial on-site
inspection of each production unit, facility, and site that produces or handles organic products and that is included
in an operation for which certification is requested. An on-site inspection shall be conducted annually thereafter
for each certified operation that produces or handles organic products for the purpose of determining whether to
approve the request for certification or whether the certification of the operation should

continue. and (b) Scheduling. (1) Theinitial on-site inspection must be conducted within a reasonable time
following a determination that the applicant appears to comply or may be able to comply with the requirements of
subpart C of this part: Except, That, the initial inspection may be delayed for up to 6 months to comply with the
requirement that the inspection be conducted when the land, facilities, and activities that demonstrate compliance
or capacity to comply can be observed.

(2) All on-site inspections must be conducted when an authorized representative of the operation who is
knowledgeabl e about the operation is present and at atime when land, facilities, and activities that demonstrate
the operation's compliance with or capability to comply with the applicable provisions of subpart C of this part
can be observed, except that this requirement does not apply to unannounced on-site inspections.

CDA has inspected AOD annually, and at times when ability to comply with 7 CFR Part 205 can be
observed. We have inspected during the grazing season to be able to verify compliance with grazing
requirements, and we have inspected during the non-grazing season so that we could view the amounts of organic
feed being purchased and on-hand in order to verify adequate organic feed is available to meet the nutritional






Thisinformation will help us respond to questions that are coming into our office. | will
follow up with a phone call today to discuss but would appreciate you providing us with
thisinformation this morning.

https.//www.washi ngtonpaost.com/busi ness/economy/why-your-organi c-milk-may-not-be-

organic/2017/05/01/708cebbc-ed76-11e6-9662-6eedf 1627882 _story.html2utm_term=.
94b810adbefQ

Thank you.

Graham

Graham Davis

Accreditation M anager

USDA | NATIONAL ORGANIC PROGRAM

1400 I ndependence Ave SW| 2649-S | Washington DC 20250

Desk: 202-692-0047 | Cell: 202-595-4946

Want to receive email updates? Subscribe to the Organic Insider

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the
intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure
of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or
criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender and delete the email immediately.
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***** CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION ***** Tab 1
AOF HP OSP 03-15-17 Application

General Requirements & Organic Operator Agreement

Aurora Organic Farms - High Plains Mar 15, 2017

Name of Operation Date

The following must be signed by the Applicant. By signing this document, the Applicant acknowledges and agrees to:

1.

Fully comply with all applicable organic product and handling regulations in accordance with Title 7 CFR Part 205
National Organic Program Rule issued by the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA), Agricultural Marketing
Service.

Establish, implement, and update annually an organic production and handling system plan that will be submitted to
the Colorado Department of Agriculture (CDA) Organic Program.

Supply the CDA Organic Program with all information required to verify compliance with National Organic Program
Rule.

Permit on-site inspections with complete and unrestricted access to the production and handling operation, including
noncertified production and handling areas, structures, and offices by the CDA Organic Program. This inspection
may occur with or without an authorized representative of the operation present. These inspections may be
announced or unannounced at the discretion of the CDA Organic Program or as required by the Administrator of the
National Organic Program.

Understanding that the CDA Organic Program may use subcontractors for inspecting, testing, and other technical
services, as necessary.

Maintain all records applicable to the organic operation for not less than five (5) years beyond their creation.

Allow authorized representatives of the CDA Organic Program, of the Secretary of Agriculture (USDA) access to these
records under normal business hours for review and copying to determine compliance with the National Organic
Program Rule.

Submit to the CDA Organic Program the applicable fees as described on the most current fee schedule.

Immediately notify the CDA Organic Program about any application, including drift, of a prohibited substance to any
field, production unit, site, facility, livestock or part of an operation.

10. Understanding that the use of the CDA name and seal must be in accordance with the Colorado Department of

Agriculture's guidelines.

11. Immediately notify the CDA Organic Program of any change in our certified operation or portion of it that may affect

its compliance with the National Organic Program Rule.

I, the owner or legally authorized representative, acknowledge the above General Requirements for CDA Organic
Certification and understand that failure to meet the above requirements may be cause for denial of an application and
sanctioning of certification. | attest that all information in this application is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge:

Emily Orr - Organic Compliance Manager

Mar 15, 2017

Name/Title Signature

Date




***** CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION ***** Tab 1
AOF HP OSP 03-15-17 Application

INSPECTOR USE ONLY

Appointment Date:

Appointment Time:

DPI-ORG-OIAF (02/15)

Organic Certification Program

Organic Inspection Appointment Form
(Return form with completed Plan Questionnaire)

Farm/Business Name Primary Contact's Name:

Aurora Organic Farms - High Plains Emily Orr

Physical Address:
28520 Weld County Road 72

City: State: Zip Code: [County:

Gill CO 80624 Weld

Phone: Fax: Email:

303-222-0691 720-564-0409 compliance@aodmilk.com

Best hours to call: Indicate which day(s) of the week are most convienient for an Organic Inspector to visit your operation:
8am - 5pm Monday - Friday

Draw a clear map and provide written directions to your farm or business.

To Farm Office:

28545 County Road 72

Gill, CO 80624

From Greeley head North on Highway 85 then turn Right onto County Road 392 and head East for 8 miles. Turn Left onto
County Road 55, continue for 2 miles. Turn Right onto County Road 72. Continue for about 1.5 miles, the farm office
(house) will be on your Left (North side) off the county road.

For maps and directions refer to Tab 6 - Maps & Diagrams




***** CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION ***** Tab 1
AOF HP OSP 03-15-17 Application

ORGANIC PLAN RENEWAL SUMMARY STATEMENT

A Summary Statement must be submitted for all operations seeking continued
certification pursuant to §205.406(a)(i).

Please provide a summary statement, supported by documentation, detailing any
deviations from, changes to, modification to, or other amendments made to the
previous year’s organic system plan during the previous year.

The 2017 High Plains Organic System Plan (OSP) received by CDA (dated March 15, 2017)
described all aspects of this operation. Livestock and crop information for the 2016 High Plains’

OSP were updated several times during the past year as follows:

1. 6/09/16: Appendix 5, 6, 7 Updated

7/22/16: OSP Tab 2, 3,4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10 Updated
8/12/16: Appendix 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 10 Updated
11/08/16: Appendix 5, 6, 7, 9, 10 Updated
11/08/16: OSP Tab 7 Updated

12/09/16: OSP Tab 5, 6, 7 Updated

1/16/17: HP 2016 Grazing Summary Submitted

N kW

CDA Summary Statement Revised 02/2009




































































































































































































































*****CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION***** TAB 6
AOF HP OSP 03-15-17 MAPS & DIAGRAMS




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







TAB 6
AOF HP OSP 03-15-17 MAPS & DIAGRAMS

Aurora Organic Farms - High Plains







TAB 6
AOF HP OSP 03-15-17 MAPS & DIAGRAMS

Aurora Organic Farms — High Plains



















**¥**CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION***** TAB 7 FIELD INPUT HISTORY EXPECTED PRODUCTION
AOF HP OSP 03-15-17 1

Producer Name: AOF - High Plains

Farmable Year: 2017 Year: 2016 Year: 2015 Year: 2014
Projected Dry| ~Projected Total
Acres Inputs Matter Dry Matter Inputs Inputs Inputs Lease/Own Irrigation




**¥**CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION*****
or e AL TAB 7 FIELD INPUT HISTORY EXPECTED PRODUCTION
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
5




*xA**XCONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION*** % * TAB 8
AOF HP OSP 03-15-17 PRIOR LAND USE

The AOF — High Plains farm location is entirely organic. For past prior land use
affidavits please refer to AOF — High Plains archives.





































































****CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION****
HP OSP 03-15-17

TAB 10
2016 WATER DISTRICT REPORT

NORTH WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 2016 Drinking Water Quality Report
For Calendar Year 2015

Public Water System ID: CO0162553
Esta es informacion importante. Si no la pueden leer, necesitan que alguien se la traduzca.

We are pleased to present to you this year’s water quality report. Our constant goal is to provide you with a safe and dependable

supply of drinking water. Please contact RICK PICKARD at 970-356-3020 with any questions about the Drinking Water Consumer
Confidence Rule (CCR) or for public participation opportunities that may affect the water quality.

General Information

All drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be
expected to contain at least small amounts of some contaminants.
The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that
the water poses a health risk. More information about
contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by
calling the Environmental Protection Agency’s Safe Drinking Water
Hotline (1-800-426-4791) or by visiting
http://water.epa.gov/drink/contaminants.

Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking
water than the general population. Immunocompromised persons
such as persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons
who have undergone organ transplants, people with HIV-AIDS or
other immune system disorders, some elderly, and infants can be
particularly at risk of infections. These people should seek advice
about drinking water from their health care providers. For more
information about contaminants and potential health effects, or to
receive a copy of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
and the U.S. Centers for Disease Control (CDC) guidelines on
appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection by
Cryptosporidium and microbiological contaminants call the EPA
Safe Drinking Water Hotline at (1-800-426-4791).

The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water)
include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs, and wells.
As water travels over the surface of the land or through the ground,
it dissolves naturally occurring minerals and, in some cases,
radioactive material, and can pick up substances resulting from the
presence of animals or from human activity. Contaminants that
may be present in source water include:

eMicrobial contaminants: viruses and bacteria that may come from
sewage treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock
operations, and wildlife.

elnorganic contaminants: salts and metals, which can be naturally-
occurring or result from urban stormwater runoff, industrial or
domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, or
farming.

ePesticides and herbicides: may come from a variety of sources,
such as agriculture, urban stormwater runoff, and residential uses.
eRadioactive contaminants: can be naturally occurring or be the
result of oil and gas production and mining activities.

e0Organic chemical contaminants: including synthetic and volatile
organic chemicals, which are byproducts of industrial processes and
petroleum production, and also may come from gas stations, urban
storm water runoff, and septic systems.

In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, the Colorado
Department of Public Health and Environment prescribes
regulations limiting the amount of certain contaminants in water
provided by public water systems. The Food and Drug
Administration regulations establish limits for contaminants in
bottled water that must provide the same protection for public
health.

Lead in Drinking Water

If present, elevated levels of lead can cause serious health
problems (especially for pregnant women and young children). It is
possible that lead levels at your home may be higher than other
homes in the community as a result of materials used in your
home’s plumbing. If you are concerned about lead in your water,
you may wish to have your water tested. When your water has
been sitting for several hours, you can minimize the potential for
lead exposure by flushing your tap for 30 seconds to 2 minutes
before using water for drinking or cooking. Additional information
on lead in drinking water, testing methods, and steps you can take
to minimize exposure is available from the Safe Drinking Water
Hotline (1-800-426-4791) or at
http://www.epa.gov/safewater/lead.

Source Water Assessment and Protection (SWAP)

The Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment has
provided us with a Source Water Assessment Report for our water
supply. For general information or to obtain a copy of the report
please visit http://wgcdcompliance.com/ccr. The report is located
under “Source Water Assessment Reports”, and then “Assessment
Report by County”. Select WELD County and find 162553; NORTH
WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT or by contacting RICK PICKARD at
970-356-3020. The Source Water Assessment Report provides a
screening-level evaluation of potential contamination that could
occur. It does not mean that the contamination has or will occur.
We can use this information to evaluate the need to improve our
current water treatment capabilities and prepare for future
contamination threats. This can help us ensure that quality finished
water is delivered to your homes. In addition, the source water
assessment results provide a starting point for developing a source
water protection plan. Potential sources of contamination in our
source water area are listed on the next page.

Please contact us to learn more about what you can do to help
protect your drinking water sources, any questions about the
Drinking Water Consumer Confidence Report, to learn more about
our system, or to attend scheduled public meetings. We want you,
our valued customers, to be informed about the services we
provide and the quality water we deliver to you every day.


















From: Stafford - CDA, Amy

To: Davis, Graham - AMS

Cc: Mitchell Yergert - CDA; Duane Sinning - CDA
Subject: AOD OSP part 2

Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 4:12:21 PM
Attachments: 17 PV CDA Renewal Application.zip

17 PV - Renewal Application Letter to CDA 03.15.17.pdf

Part 2 of the AOD OSP

Amy Stafford
Organic Program Manager

(7]

P 303.869.9074 | F 303.466-2860
305 Interlocken Parkway, Broomfield, CO 80021

amy.stafford@state.co.us | www.colorado.gov/ag
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*****CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION***** Tab 1

AOF PV OSP 03-15-17 Application

General Requirements & Organic Operator Agreement

Aurora Organic Farms - Platteville Mar 15, 2017
Name of Operation Date

The following must be signed by the Applicant. By signing this document, the Applicant acknowledges and agrees to:

1. Fully comply with all applicable organic product and handling regulations in accordance with Title 7 CFR Part 205
National Organic Program Rule issued by the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA), Agricultural Marketing
Service.

2. Establish, implement, and update annually an organic production and handling system plan that will be submitted to
the Colorado Department of Agriculture (CDA) Organic Program.

3. Supply the CDA Organic Program with all information required to verify compliance with National Organic Program
Rule.

4. Permit on-site inspections with complete and unrestricted access to the production and handling operation, including
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

5. Understanding that the CDA Organic Program may use subcontractors for inspecting, testing, and other technical
services, as necessary.

6. Maintain all records applicable to the organic operation for not less than five (5) years beyond their creation.

7. Allow authorized representatives of the CDA Organic Program, of the Secretary of Agriculture (USDA) access to these
records under normal business hours for review and copying to determine compliance with the National Organic
Program Rule.

8. Submit to the CDA Organic Program the applicable fees as described on the most current fee schedule.

9. Immediately notify the CDA Organic Program about any application, including drift, of a prohibited substance to any
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
sanctioning of certification. | attest that all information in this applicatj te to the best of my knowledge:

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

Aurora Organic Farms - Platteville Emily Orr

Physical Address:
6788 State Highway 66

City: State: Zip Code: [County:

Platteville CO 80651 Weld

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

From |-25 turn east on State Highway 66. Dairy entrance on right (south) about 3 1/2 miles east.




***** CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION***** Tab 1
AOF PV OSP 03-15-17 Application

ORGANIC PLAN RENEWAL SUMMARY STATEMENT

A Summary Statement must be submitted for all operations seeking continued
certification pursuant to 8205.406(a)(i).

Please provide a summary statement, supported by documentation, detailing any
deviations from, changes to, modification to, or other amendments made to the
previous year’s organic system plan during the previous year.

The 2017 Platteville Organic System Plan (OSP) submitted to CDA (dated March 15, 2017)
described all aspects of this operation. Livestock and crop information for the 2016 Platteville
OSP were updated several times during the past year as follows:

1. 6/09/16: Appendix 5, 6, 7 Updated

2. 7/22/16: Tab 2, 3,4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10 Updated

3. 8/12/16: Appendix 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 10 Updated

4. 11/08/16: Appendix 3, 5, 6, 7, 9, 10 Updated

5. 1/16/17: Platteville 2016 Grazing Summary Submitted

CDA Summary Statement Revised 02/2009
















































































































































































































































*x*AOF CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION ***** TAB 7- FIELD INPUT HISTORY EXPECTED PRODUCTION
AOF PV OSP 03-15-17 PAGE 1 OF 5

FIELD INPUT HISTORY & EXPECTED PRODUCTION

This table show:

Producer Name: AOF - Platteville

Code* | Field | Total | Farmable Year 201 Year 2016 Year 2015

Projected Dry . S
P ted Total D Lease/Own Irrigation
oIT No. |[Acres| Acres Matter rojectec Tota . i Inputs Inputs J
. Matter Production
Yield/Acre

*Code: O = Organic; T = Transition/Conversion to Organic




*x*AOF CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION ***** TAB 7- FIELD INPUT HISTORY EXPECTED PRODUCTION
AOF PV OSP 03-15-17 PAGE 2 OF 5

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
AOF PV OSP 03-15-17 PAGE 3 OF 5

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




*x*AOF CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION *****
AOF PV OSP 03-15-17

Code* | Field | Total | Farmable

oIT No. |[Acres| Acres

*Code: O = Organic; T = Transition/Conversion to Organic

TAB 7- FIELD INPUT HISTORY EXPECTED PRODUCTION
PAGE 4 OF 5

Year 201 Year 2016 Year 2015

Projected Dry Projected Total Dry Lease/Own Irrigation
Matter

Matter Production Inputs Inputs







*xA**XCONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS INFORMATION*** % * TAB 8
AOF PV OSP 03-15-17 PRIOR LAND USE

The AOF — Platteville farm location is managed organically. For past prior land use
affidavits please refer to AOF - Plattleville archives.





